
ADDENDUM (A) 
2013-034 Auburn Industrial Park Inspection Services RFP 

 
 
 
Q. Conditions and Instructions to Bidders Item 1 reference an enclosed bid form for quotations.  There is 
a one page Bid Proposal Form in the RFP it does not include a place for a quotation.  Is there a missing 
page or did you intend for this form to be attached to the Consultant’s Cost Proposal? 
This form should be attached to the Consultant’s Cost Proposal 
 
Q. Is the basis of award of the contract the lowest hourly rate for Resident Project Inspector or based on 
a total fee for the  9 month duration noted in the RFP?  If based on the 9 month duration, is the 
contractor allowed to work  5, 6, or 7 days per week?   
The basis of award will be on qualifications, and the estimated fee for a 9 month contract.  The 
contractor should base their price on a 5 day a week schedule. 
 
Q. Is this a lump sum contract or a time and materials contract? 
It will be a time and materials contract. 
 
Q. Does the City require the cost proposal/fee response to be submitted in a separate sealed envelope? 
It does not need to be in a separate envelope. 
 
In review of the construction plans and specifications under Bid 2013-033 as I familiarize myself with the 
project in anticipation of submitting a proposal for Bid 2013-034, I noticed the following: 
Q. Project Specifications, Page 44, Section 32 Davis Bacon, notes that the project is being administered 
locally through the MaineDOT Locally Administered Project Program.  Is that the case? 
No, this project is not a MDOT LAP.  This was a carryover from a previous RFP. 
 
Q. Are there any EDA MBE/WBE requirements for the Inspection Services Contract?  
No 
 
Q. The Engineer of Record for the design of the Auburn Industrial Subdivision under Bid 2013-033 is 
Sebago Technics.  Will Sebago Technics provide the Engineer of Record Services throughout the 
construction of the project and will they also be allowed to submit a proposal for Inspection Services 
included under Bid 2013-034? 
Sebago Technics will be the Engineer of Record and they will also be allowed to submit a proposal for 
inspection services.   
 


